From: Sarappo, Wayne [Wayne.Sarappo@state.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 4:59 PM

To: bswanson@umn.edu; swaterman@wenck.com; dsola@wenck.com,; jotte@wenck.com; Kubler,
Rick E.
Cc: Grigor, Lynne

Subject: draft QAPP/FSP & Subsurface Investigation Work Plan

Brian: The draft QAPP/Field Sampling Plan for the Gopher Football Stadium (QAPP/FSP) dated June 13, 2005,
prepared by Wenck Associates has been reviewed by MPCA staff. The sampling methodology, process, and
sampling procedures are approved subject to the comments/corrections contained in the attached message from
Lynne Grigor entitled "Dave Moore's Comments on the 6/13/05 draft QAPP/SAP," dated June 20, 2005. It is our
understanding that the University intends to proceed with the field work on Monday, June 27th.

Further, MPCA staff in the VIC Program has also reviewed the Subsurface Investigation Work Plan (Work Plan),
dated June 2005, prepared by Wenck Associates on behalf of the University of Minnesota. This message is to
notify you that the Work Plan is approved subject to the comments in the attached message from Lynne Grigor
entitled "Comments on the Subsurface Investigation Work Plan,” dated June 20, 2005. A formal letter approving
the Work Plan will be forthcoming at a later date.

The MPCA has also received a letter from Rick E. Kubler, Gray Plant, dated June 22, 2005, on behalf of the
University (the Letter), requesting authorization from the MPCA under Section 115B.17, subd 12 of the Minnesota
Statutes for the investigation as generally described in the Work Plan and related activities. The MPCA will
provide authorization to the letter under separate correspondence.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions. - Wayne

To: Wayne Sarappo

From: Lynne Grigor

Date: June 20, 2005 4:18pm

Subject: Dave Moore's Comments on the 6/14/05 draft QAPP/SAP

Wayne -

Here are comments from Dave Moore of the MPCA Superfund's Site Assessment Program on the Wenck
Associates' June 13, 2005 draft QAPP/Field Sampling Plan for the Gopher Football Stadium. His review focused
on the sampling methodology and process, which is his specialization. In general he agreed with the sampling
procedures.

Section 2.6, Fourth sentence, a verb is missing from this sentence.
Section 3.2, Third sentence, use contamination instead of contaminants.

Section 3.4, Last Paragraph, Fourth sentence, use resampling rather than resembling.
Section 3.5, QA Split Samples paragraph, First paragraph, change ....but is [to_are] submitted to a different
laboratory than ESC as a [delete a] separate, discrete sample [to samples].........

Section 4.1, Laboratory Audits paragraph, finish first sentence.

Table 8 and Table 9, take out TCAAP header.
Appendix B, Section 2.2, the Photoionization Detector needs to be calibrated on a daily basis and even more
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frequently if recommended by the manufacturer or site conditions warrant. Second to last sentence, change
condcuted to conducted.

Appendix B, Section 3.1, First sentence, the evaluation is also to determine the nature, extent, magnitude and
potential risk of contaminated environmental media. This section should also include the equipment

decontamination procedures.

Appendix B, Section 3.3.2, should also include a sheen test and observation for odors.
Appendix B, Section 3.5, the excavation bucket should be decontaminated following test pits/trenches that were
used in soil that is suspected of being contaminated.

Appendix B, Section 4.1, the monitoring wells need to be stabilized prior to sampling and the stabilization data
recorded.

Lynne J. Grigor, P.G.

Senior Environmental Geologist

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Voluntary Investigation and Cleanup Program
520 Lafayette Road St. Paul, MN 55155
Phone : (651) 296-8572

Fax: (651) 296-9707

lynne.grigor@pca.state.mn.us

To: Wayne Sarappo

From: Lynne Grigor

Date: June 20, 2005 3:21pm

Subject: Comments on the Subsurface Investigation Work Plan

Wayne -

The following are my comments on Wenck's Subsurface Investigation Work Plan dated June 2005 (Work Plan). |
spoke with Shane Waterman Friday afternoon and told him | would send over my comments, but that you may
have some additional comments. In general the Work Plan looks good and | just have a few comments.

1. I told Shane the well, boring and trench locations are fine. Note that Figure 4 shows SB-1, SB-2, SB-5, SB-19
and SB-21 with well symbols, however these are just borings.

2. l assume the Site Health and Safety Plan will have details on items that are of concern to the neighborhood,
specifically: 1) ambient work area air monitoring for volatiles and semi-volatiles using a Photoionization Detector
and odor observations and 2) dust control as needed. These items should be mentioned briefly in the Work Plan.

3. The trench materials should not be returned to the trenches if the soil obviously contains suspect hazardous
waste (creosote), significant amounts of debris (>5% rubbish, demolition debris), suspect asbestos containing
materials or is grossly contaminated. In addition, if these materials are encountered, it is usually a wise practice to
stop the trenching at that end of the trench and perhaps do a pit at the other end of the trench. That way less
material would need to be dealt with during the investigation, but useful information would be gathered on the
characteristics and extent of the environmental problems.

4. The University should consider coring the bedrock portion of the Platteville wells in order to determine the
horizontal seams that are intercepted by the well screens. Based on core information from the west bank of the
University, there are two volcanic ash seams which control the major portion of the ground water flow in the
Platteville. It would be important to know which seam the well water is drawn from at each well location. Cores
should be kept for future reference.

5. The DRO samples need to be analyzed using extended run time.
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6. The Phase Il Report needs to include the monitoring well stabilization data and DRO chromatograms.
- Lynne

Lynne J. Grigor, P.G.

Senior Environmental Geologist

Minnesota Poliution Control Agency

Voluntary Investigation and Cleanup Program

520 Lafayette Road St. Paul, MN 55155

Phone : (651) 296-8572

Fax: (651) 296-9707

lynne.grigor@pca.state.mn.us

UMR-4765



